
 

 

 

 

IFB NO. 500630-FY24-41 
WATER TREATMENT RESIDUALS REMOVAL SERVICES AT KENNETH B. ROLLINS WATER 

TREATMENT PLANT 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

MARCH 5, 2024 
 
ITEM NO. 1: QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 

Interested bidders shall be mindful of the following responses to the questions received:  

1. Who won the previous bid? 
 
RESPONSE: Denali Water Solutions, LLC. 
 

2. What were the previous bid rates/bid results? 

RESPONSE: The previous bid tabulation can be found on the Town’s Bid Board at the following link: 
https://www.leesburgva.gov/Home/Components/Rfpreg/RFPReg/2628/4525?backlist=%2fdepartments%2ffinan
ce%2fprocurement%2fbid-board%2f-seldept-11%2f-npage-4  

3. Where did the previous contract holder(s) take the water to for disposal? 
 
RESPONSE: Agricultural fields primarily in Frederick County, Maryland 
 

4. Is there a list of pre-approved disposal sites that are available at this time? 
 
RESPONSE: No. 
 

5. Who won the previous bid and what rate did they bid? 
 
RESPONSE: Refer to No. 1 and 2 of this addendum.  
 

6. Where did the previous contract holder(s) take the waste to? 
 
RESPONSE: Refer to No. 3 of this Addendum.  

Bidders must take due notice and be governed accordingly. This addendum must be acknowledged as indicated in the 
Invitation for Bid or your bid may not be considered. 

 
For the Town of Leesburg, 
Kelly Neff, CPPB, VCO 
Town of Leesburg, Virginia 
Email: kneff@leesburgva.gov  
Bid Board: http://www.leesburgva.gov/bidboard 
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